

Case No U0227

22 April 2025

Dear Permanent Secretary,

Reference is made to our telephone conversation with regards to this case.

If you recall, it was clarified that what was required as per the Final Opinion was not the publication of the result of the annual review or status report but that the Lands Authority (being the entity having ownership of the concession) publish that it has a) carried out the annual review/certification exercise b) requested a condition report and if this has been delivered and c) whether it has taken any other action in consequence to the rights and obligations of Government as per the agreement for the purposes of overseeing the said concession. In other words, the publication recommendation centres on the actions taken by Government as overseer and not the results of the actions themselves. In light of these clarifications, you stated at the time that these recommendations would be reconsidered.

As over a month has passed from our conversation, I would be grateful if you could give me an update as regards the status of the implementation of the said recommendations.

Kind regards



Judge Joseph Zammit McKeon
Ombudsman